

BETTY LOU MILES HAITH

1764 NORTH NC HWY 119
MEBANE, NC 27302
BHAITH@MEBTEL.NET
WWW.BETTylUINC.COM
(919)563-1025

OBJECTIVE

Seeking work in any area of Information Technology.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Worked for thirty-five years in the Information Technology field in positions ranging from Computer Operations to Programming Manager, covering positions such as Console Operator, Legacy Systems Programmer using IBM's CICS, COBOL, JCL, TSO, ROSCO, QUIKJOB, etc.; DB2 DBA, ORACLE DBA, and IMS DBA.

Since retirement I have set up an office at home, from which I have done a few consulting jobs and I build and maintain a few websites. I also design and print booklets, cards and reports,

EDUCATION

Information Technology, Associates Degree August 1968 – December 1971
Alamance Community College, Haw River, NC
GPA 3.8/4.0

Studies focused in application development, IT project management, multimedia design, technical planning, and business case analyses. Created a system to match people that were compatible to each other for my graduation project.

EXPERIENCE

BUSINESS OWNER/MANAGER/IT DIRECTOR April 2007 – July 2009
BETTylU'S RESTAURANT AND CATERING, HAITHINC, HAW RIVER, NC

Set up an automated, full service, one hundred and twenty seat restaurant using PC America's POS System.

Freelance Web Designer JULY 2005 – PRESENT
HAITH INCORPORATED, MEBANE NC

Designer and developer for web sites and promotional media for small businesses and churches. Utilized contemporary design to create concise web sites for specific client needs. Site creation included use of CSS, HTML, JavaScript, MySQL, Adobe Flash, and form processing. Created and assembled web graphics, including logos and advertisements. Designed newsletters for site launches and event announcements.

Skills

Adobe
Dreamweaver
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Flash
Corel Paint
Shop Pro
MS Office Suite

COBOL
ASSEMBLER
FORTRAN
HTML/XHTML
Java
JavaScript
C, C+
VB Scripting
POWERBUILDER

Shell scripting
SQL
XML/XSL
Visual Basic
Mainframe JCL
TSO
ROSCO

IBM DB2
MySQL
Oracle

AIX/Linux/UNIX
Windows
Vista/XP/7

DATA BASE ADMINISTRATOR(S) 2000 - 2003
DIVISION OFFICES, BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES, BURLINGTON NC

Served as the Oracle DBA, IMS DBA, and DB2 DBA. Worked with UNIX Servers and INTEL Servers doing server side code.

ASSISTANT SYSTEMS AND PROGRAMMING MANAGER 1997 - 2000
DIVISION OFFICES, BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES, BURLINGTON NC

Managed six Client Server Developers, while still serving as DBAs, developing and serving as liaison between Client Server and Mainframe Development.

IMS DBA, MAINFRAME AND CLIENT SERVER DEVELOPER 1985 - 1997
DIVISION OFFICES, BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES, BURLINGTON NC

Served as IMS DBA, Program Developer, Systems Analyst, managed Mainframe Developers, developed ORACLE'S PL/SQL Procedures to support client server developers.

SYSTEMS AND PROGRAMMING MANAGER 1983 - 1985
INDUSTRIAL DIVISION OF BI, GREENSBORO NC

Transferred to the Industrial Division of Burlington Industries to manage a team of twelve programmers in developing a real time Order Entry System using IBM's IMS Databases.

SYSTEM CONVERSION COORDINATOR 1980 – 1983
KLOPMAN DIVISION OF BI

Transferred to the Klopman Division of Burlington Industries to lead a team of twelve programmers in converting a UNIVAC COBOL AND ASSEMBLER, MAINFRAME AND CICS SYSTEM TO IBM. Wrote METACOBOL procedures to assist in the conversion.

COBOL, ASSEMBLER, FORTRAN, CICS PROGRAMMER 1973 – 1980
DIVISION OFFICES, BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES, BURLINGTON NC

Worked as Computer Programmer using COBOL, CICS, ASSEMBLER, FORTRAN and various utility systems.

COMPUTER OPERATOR 1970 – 1973
DIVISION OFFICES, BURLINGTON INDUSTRIES, BURLINGTON NC

Worked as a Computer Operator, learned all facets of the Operation, such as the 402 card reader, keypunch, and Console Operator.

ACTIVITIES & AWARDS

LEADER – AFTER SCHOOL MUSTARD SEED PROGRAM FOR MENTORING, TUTORING AND SPIRITUAL GUIDANCE FOR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL CHILDREN

2010 to present

MEMBER – MILES CHAPEL SENIOR AND MASS CHOIR

1950 to present

MEMBER – MILES CHURCH COUNCIL

2006 to present

GOOD SAMARITAN OF THE MONTH, MILES CHAPEL BAPTIST CHURCH

2011

THANKS – MILES CHAPEL

2002

BEST TEAM LEADER

1995

WOMAN OF THE YEAR

1989

CERTIFICATE FOR ORACLE DBA

CERTIFICATE FOR CICS ADMINISTRATION

CERTIFICATE FOR MICROSOFT OFFICE PROGRAMMING

REFERENCES

Mr. Wynn Pope

3309 High Ridge Ct

Greensboro, NC 27410

Phone 336 288-5489

Former: Systems and Programming Manager

Email: Wjpopel@bellsouth.net

Mr. Gordon Hanson

804 Green Valley Road, Suite 300

Greensboro, NC 27408

Phone (336) 379-4580

Technical Systems Analyst

E-mail: Gordon.Hanson@itg-global.com

Former Systems Analyst,

Mr. Larry Griffin

406 North Gurney Street

Burlington, NC 27215

Phone: 336-227-5914

Email: lgriffin25@triad.rr.com

Former Systems Programming Manager

Mr. Woody Schriever

Email: x16wws@yahoo.com

Phone: 336-812-9757